
Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

1 
 

MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Budget/Public Policy 
Session in Conference Center Room 267 on the 2nd floor of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Government Center located at 600 East Fourth Street, Charlotte, North Carolina, at 2:30 p.m. on 
Tuesday, March 26, 2024.  
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 
Present:  Chair George Dunlap, Vice-Chair Mark Jerrell 

and Commissioners Leigh Altman, Patricia “Pat” Cotham, 
Vilma D. Leake, Laura J Meier, Elaine Powell,  
and Susan Rodriguez-McDowell 
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 

 
Absent:  Commissioner Leigh Altman 

Commissioner Arthur Griffin 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunlap, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
  
24-0180 LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE DISTRICT UPDATE 
 
The Board received, as information, updates regarding police services in the Law Enforcement 
Service Districts (LESDs) in Mecklenburg County. 
 
  



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

2 
 

 
Background:  Law enforcement for the unincorporated areas of Mecklenburg County (Extra-
Territorial Jurisdictions (ETJs)) is provided through three interlocal agreements with the City of 
Charlotte, the Town of Cornelius, the Town of Huntersville, and the Town of Pineville. The 
Interlocal Agreements stipulate that the Chief of Police from the respective service areas present 
updates regarding the police services provided in each ETJ to the Board of County 
Commissioners. 
  
• The Charlotte-Mecklenburg Police Department (CMPD) provides law enforcement services to 
the ETJ areas of the City, the Towns of Davidson, Mint Hill, and the portion of the Town of 
Huntersville’s ETJ where the McGuire Nuclear Plant is located. 
 
• The Cornelius Police Department (CPD) provides law enforcement services to the ETJ areas of 
Cornelius and Lake Norman. 
 
• The Huntersville Police Department (HPD) provides law enforcement services to the ETJ areas 
of Huntersville, not including the area where the McGuire Nuclear Plant is located. 
 
• The Pineville Police Department (PPD) provides law enforcement services to the ETJ areas of 
Pineville. 
 
Deputy Chief David Robinson and Chief Johnny Jennings, Charlotte-Mecklenburg Chief of Police, 
gave an update regarding police services in the Law Enforcement Service District. 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

3 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

4 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

5 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

6 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

7 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

8 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

9 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

10 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

11 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

12 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

13 
 

 
 
 
24-0181 CMPD – 2023 END-OF-YEAR PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 
NOTE:  This item was moved up on the agenda. 
 
Chief Johnny Jennings, Charlotte-Mecklenburg Chief of Police gave a 2023 End-of-Year Public 
Safety Report.  
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

14 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

15 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

16 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

17 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

18 
 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

19 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

20 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

21 
 

Deputy Chief Jennifer Thompson, Town of Cornelius Chief of Police, gave an update regarding 
police services in the Law Enforcement Service District. 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

22 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

23 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

24 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

25 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

26 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

27 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

28 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

29 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

30 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

31 
 

 
Chief Barry Graham, Town of Huntersville Chief of Police, gave an update regarding police 
services in the Law Enforcement Service District. 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

32 
 

 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

33 
 

 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

34 
 

 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

35 
 

 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

36 
 

 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

37 
 

Chief Michael Hudgins, Town of Pineville Chief of Police, gave an update regarding police 
services in the Law Enforcement Service District. 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

38 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

39 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

40 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

41 
 

 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

42 
 

Comments 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked for clarification with regard to Officer Activities for 
2023 and the high volume of calls for service in Mint Hill (pages 11 & 12).  Chair Dunlap and 
Deputy Chief Robinson provided their responses. 
 
Commissioner Meier thanked them for their work. She asked, budget-wise, what the County 
provided to the ETJ (Extraterritorial jurisdiction) for public safety.  
 
Chair Dunlap said the County paid CMPD to patrol the ETJ.  
 
Commissioner Leake thanked them for what they do. She said she was concerned with the 
growth and asked if it was due to Charlotte-Mecklenburg and surrounding towns growing and if 
the problems were growing, too. Deputy Chief Robinson said yes, and he said that when growth 
occurs, other crimes do come. He added that with more people, there would be more calls for the 
police.  
 
Commissioner Leake asked what the taxes were based on for the residents in the ETJ.  
 
Chair Dunlap said each resident paid a tax. County Manager Diorio said tax rates were based on 
their properties, and they were to receive the same level of care as residents living within the 
ETJ. 
 
Commissioner Leake said they sometimes got several complaints. She said many times the police 
were not present in areas where the problems were. She asked how they could correct that 
problem. Deputy Chief Robinson said it came down to resource allocation and being proactive - 
officers initiating contact. He said they’d rather do preventive work than be at a crime scene or 
taking someone to jail. 
 
Commissioner Powell asked if the one million calls to 911 represented the entire County or only 
the Charlotte ETJ. Deputy Chief Robinson said they represented everything and that all calls of the 
CMPD patrol go to their call center.  
 
Commissioner Powell said that she spends a lot of time in her district on ETJ issues, including 
response times. She asked if there was a staffing problem with 911 and if they measured how 
quickly they answered calls. Deputy Chief Robinson said they were. He said they had rapidly 
ramped up their abilities to answer calls. He said one example was that they separated out the 
role of being a dual-trained 911 operator and a dispatcher.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

43 
 

Commissioner Powell said CMPD used to meet with small businesses and thought it was a good 
idea to do so. She said there was a lot of frustration among the business owners, as they wanted 
quicker response times.  
 
Commissioner Cotham thanked them and the County Manager. She said she wished the 
presentation was more in-depth. She said she thought the public would want to know more. 
Deputy Chief Robinson responded to Commissioner Cotham’s concerns.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell thanked them all for coming. He agreed that safety and policing were front and 
center now, and the expectations of officers had changed over time. He asked what the 
departments were doing to weave into the new expectations of what the community expected. 
He asked what was working concerning crime in general. He also asked what feedback the 
officers on the streets gave them. 
 
Deputy Chief Robinson said they were excited about the work. He said CMPD could be the best 
funded and equipped in the country.  
 
Chief Graham of Huntersville said they had to take every opportunity they had. He mentioned 
making contact with everyone they can. He gave examples of what they did specifically to police 
in Huntersville more effectively. He said they were getting more applications from people wanting 
to become officers.  
 
Deputy Chief Thompson of Cornelius said they have 66 officers, which meant they were fully 
staffed. She said they believed in community policing, and they had a strong relationship within 
their community. She said she was proud of the younger officers who were motivated, wanted to 
work, and wanted to further get to know their community. 
 
Chief Hudgins of Pineville said concerning handling mental health, about 40% of them were Crisis 
Intervention Team (CIT) trained and hoped to get everyone trained. He said they wanted to figure 
out ways to handle homeless and mental health. Regarding community policing, he also said it 
comes from the top/down, and it was a culture in their department. He said they have a monthly 
meeting to hold themselves and the officers accountable.  
 
Chair Dunlap mentioned how some Commissioners wanted more crime-specific information. He 
asked if the reports were given based only on the ETJ or their entire jurisdictions. He said he was 
interested in the number of crash calls. He thanked them again for coming. Deputy Chief Robinson 
clarified that their report was specific to the ETJ. 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2024 
 

44 
 

24-0184            COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Commissioners shared information of their choosing within the guidelines as established by the 
Board, which included, but not limited to, past and/or upcoming events. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Chair Dunlap declared the meeting 
adjourned at 4:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________ 
Arlissa Eason, Deputy Clerk to the Board                                                            George Dunlap, Chair 
 
 


	MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
	ATTENDANCE


